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934 WORCESTER STREET, WELLESLEY, MA 02482

Records Details

Property Owner

Records
Khan, Rehan
934 Worcester Street Record # Record Type Status
Wellesley, MA 02482 . .
HOCC-23-9 Home Occupation Permit Complete
HOCC-20-5 Home Occupation Permit Complete

OTHR-02-96 Building Permit - Other / Historic Complete

OTHR-1961-141 Building Permit - Other / Historic Complete

OTHR-1959-103 Building Permit - Other / Historic Complete
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FW: Code/permit/Special assessment Request / 934 WORCESTER ST

From: Grant, Michael <mgrant@wellesleyma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 11:48 PM

To:
Cc: Public Records <records@wellesleyma.gov>

Subject: RE: Code/permit/Special assessment Request / 934 WORCESTER ST

Permits for the referenced address can be found here: https://wellesleyma.portal.opengov.com/search

There are no known code violation on the property. The building department has no unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Michael Grant

Inspector of Buildings/Zoning Enforcement Officer
888 Worcester Street, Suite 160

Wellesley, MA 02482

781-431-1019 Ext 2220

Direct Dial 781-489-7452

mgrant@wellesleyma.gov
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